MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, December 18, 2023, 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

This meeting will be held in person with the option of zoom.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. November 20, 2023, Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item, possible
Action Item)

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Preliminary Audit FY 22/23 (Action Item)
b. Presentation from Chief Schroth-Cary (Discussion Item, possible Action
Item)
c. Consideration and Approval of Resolution supporting the Sonoma County
Fire sales tax measure on 3/5/24 ballot (Action Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
9. CHIEF'S REPORT
10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. COUNSEL REPORT
14. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Monday, November 20, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:00PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Sara Paul, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve the agenda by Tim Cahn and seconded by Sara
Paul.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — A member of the public expressed his
concerns and an experience that happened during a medical aid call between himself and Chief
Baxman and asked if there was discussion about this situation that occurred. Ken English
attended the meeting and asked for support for his candidacy for Superior Court Judge.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. October 16, 2023, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and
seconded by Sara Paul.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — None.

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Currently waiting on LAFCO to approve the
SOI. The main topic was the public relations aspect.
b. Denny Rosatti Consulting Proposal — Motion to approve by Tim Cahn and seconded by
Geff Smith.

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Reviewed and discussed financials.

9. CHIEF’S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 1027 calls for the year already.
b. There have been a lot of drunk drivers on the road.
c. About 60 hours of chipping has been completed.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Elizabeth Lawson informed president Fein about a rebate from Fire Safe Sonoma.



@8R MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
,' P.0O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

%Eﬁ/gd@ Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. COUNSEL REPORT
a. Counsel to provide a report on a tax complaint and public comment.

14. ADJOURNMENT — The Board was adjourned at 6:39PM. The next meeting will be held on
Monday, December 18, 2023.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



Resolution No: MR2023-02
Dated: December 18, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, SUPPORTING THE MEASURE
FOR “THE IMPROVED AND ENHANCED LOCAL FIRE PROTECTION, PARAMEDIC
SERVICES AND DISASTER RESPONSE INITIATIVE” SUBMITTED TO THE VOTERS OF
SONOMA COUNTY AT THE MARCH 5, 2024, ELECTION.

WHEREAS, this Measure, “The Improved and Enhanced Local Fire Protection, Paramedic
Service and Disaster Response Initiative”, is an initiative measure proposing to implement a
one-half cent sales tax in Sonoma County to improve and enhance local fire protection,
paramedic services and disaster response; and

WHEREAS, this Measure is an initiative submitted to the voters of Sonoma County at the
election to be held March 5, 2024; and

WHEREAS, this Measure aligns with the goals of the District and Regional partners to
increase revenue sources that support efforts to create more efficient, effective and
sustainable fire and emergency services within the District and throughout the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board
of Directors does hereby resolve as follows:

1. The Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board supports this Measure.
2. The Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board Clerk shall certify the adoption of this
Resolution.

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director
, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and
passed by the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District this 18th day of
December 2023, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board:

Vote: Aye No Absent

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and

SO ORDERED: ATTEST:

President Clerk



1 °8eg

TS€9L°L2T 00°0S1 T erelg wung - S0¢ Iajsuel], spuny

TS'€19°L2T 8€100°1 “*d SIUN02Y - 0000T aAnowoMYy S [30N
06'+19°8CT 0S'8+T T 9)elg NWwng - 507 €

0+°99¢°82¢ “*d SIUN02Y - 0000T dIOA SAOWOINY S [20N
0t'99€°82C 00°0S1 Gt SAAAIRD - SH6S LSt S¥AdIED
0t+'915°8¢¢C “*d SIUN02Y - 0000T “dIOA 2AOWOINY S [20N
0+'915°82¢C £€8°L06°C d S3UNoddY - 0000T MNVE XM
€T HTr1ET 81°0+6 “*d SIUN02Y - 0000T 16£+S ouj ‘uog % ueutaddQ
1+ +9€°C€T 00 tL 119G [[014%] - 0$S9 [I0188d €20T/+2/11  ~"1NJOG ssaulsng dAneAOUU]
1+'86+°TET $88rL 1 -LITdS- SOXBJ, dd €20¢/+¢/11  ~TN[OS ssaulsng aAliBAOUU]
ST L81°bET 8T 19+°S °d JusueuLdd - 016S ad €zoz/+c¢/11 T 1njog ssaulsng aaneaouu]
£5°'8+9°6€T 12°€20°8 T elElg Nwuwng - 507 I9jsuelL], spuny

TE'STY1€T SI°6S1T T eleIg NWWNg - 507 I9jsuel], spuny

L1°0LP 1€T 00°000°1 T alelg Nwung - 07 Igjsuel], spuny

L1°0L+°0€T Lt LE1 “*d SIUN02IY - 0000T ‘du] ‘suonnjog B[0I010|
+9°L19°0€T TS 991 “**d SIUN0dY - 0000T 00£200SE Io1eM sSunidg 191emivdomg
91°+8L°0€C 00°000°1 “**d SIUN02IY - 0000T 9OIAI9G SSI[AII N UOISIAI]
91 +8L1€T 92901 “**d SIUN02Y - 00007 1-29091€60€€ 1-290-C ¥S - 4%Od
Th068°1€T S+°9¢9 “*d SIUNO2IY - 0000T 196-STL anfep aniy,
18°92S°CET 86°001 T 9relg Nwwng - S0¢ I9JsueL], Spunyj

68°STH TET TL8ILE pIeD [BD - 00S0 SOHS TSSS SH16 998F  SWISAG JuswAheq 9jerodio)
19t+1°9€T 8T TP 1 T ereIg Hwwng - S0¢ IgjsuBL], Spuny

e TIL'YET TLL8Y swodu] ISIN - 0+0F usoda(

19+TT vET 8S +0P 1 -LIdS- JURWISINq ISy £oeay, jerueq
61°6C9°SET 0S°LS¢€ “°d SIUN02Y - 0000T “reday Juswdinby Areurng
69°986°SET T8°€6C “**d SIUN02dY - 0000T HALIAN ou] ‘[lumeg s Aueg
1S°082°9¢T 6S°S6 “*d SIUN02Y - 0000T 148012S61 NI - LRLY
01°9L£°9€T 86°0L1 T erelg wwng - S0g I9jsuBL], Spuny

80° LS 9€T 00°0SL g - Jurep - 0819 usodaq

80°L6L'SET 0L°289°S “'d yusURULId] - 0168 ad €zog/01/11  “°unjog ssauisng aaneAouu]
8L 6LF 14T 6T LTH1 -LITdS- soxe], yd €202/01/11 INnjog ssaulsng aAlzRAOUU]
L0°L06TtT 00+ “U1A19G [[014% - 0+S9 [1014ed £202/L2/01 "~ "1INJOS ssaulsng dAneAOUU]
L0'186°CHT T0'6.LS Aed 1923Un|OA - [16S NOSTIM NVA
60°09S°€HT 1£°9v€ fed 1993unjoA - 1168 0L yeruaiop
0t 906°€HT 0L '+81 puadng - €165 zniQ reydoisuyp
01 160°t+T S€°T6 fed 1993UN[OA - 1165 SIAY ‘S
St'e€81°vHe 0S°8+¢ puadng - €165 yoseey| UOIAR[Y]
S6 LEP PPT 97°69 Aed 1993UN[OA - 1165 yoseey| ey
12 10S‘t+T 0L°LEL'81 -LI'dS- ad €zoz/01/11  ~"unjog ssaulsng aAneAouU]
16°8€2°€9T 11628t -LI'dS- soxe], dd €20Z/01/11 ~'1N[Og ssaulsng aAneAouU]
20'890°89¢ 00952 UIA19G (0148 - 0S9 101484 £€20Z/01/11 "~ "1IN[Og ssauisng aAneAOuU]
20" +TE89¢ 087900°1¢€ T eyelg Nwwng - S0¢ I9jsuel], Spuny

TT LIS LET 000261 “rnensuIwpy - 0159 NINQV - €2LO0  ° uo1302)01d 211 93pry p[on
TT LET6ET 9£°888°¢ T 9lElg Nwwing - 507 I9jsuel], Spuny

98°8+E‘GET £5°897 T 9lElg NwwIng - 507 Igjsuel], Spuny

£€°080°GET 86001 “*d SIUN0d2IY - 0000T zI9t1 f3e5eg BqUIES
1€ 181°G€T 9666 “*d SIUN0d2IY - 0000T 1S1ST SlIed 01Ny 1ALy
LT 18C°SET 00°000°1 “*d $IUN02IY - 0000T 7y d WELIM JO SO Me]
LT 18T°9€T 0002 “°d SIUN02Y - 00007 £€8€9010S £8¢-¢ ®IS - sed[[a119y
LT 10€°9€T SI'SEl “**d SIUN0dY - 00007 SH€90108 StE-1 BIS - SES[[oLIdy
Th 9ev 9ET 92°69 T elelg Nwwng - 0g Igjsuel], spuny

91°,9€9¢€T 10SIt T 9lelg NWwng - 507 I9jsuel], spuny

S1°CS6°SET

2ouv)vg 1p24D 1192q mmds owdpr 2wpN

E nN

96601

S6601

+6601
€6601
¢6601

16601
06601
68601
88601
L8601

98601

S8601
+8601
£€8601
78601

€660S
2¢SS0S
[SS0S
0SS0S
6+S0S
8vS0S

18601

08601
6,601
81601
L2601
9L601

£20c/6C/11
€zoc/6e/11
€202/8¢/11
€z0c/8c/11
€20c/8¢/11
€202/8¢/11
czoc/Le/1l
€coc/ LT/l
€z0T/ve/11
czoe/ve/11
€20T/ve/11
ccoe/ee/11
czoc/1e/11
gcoe/1e/11
ccoc/oc/1tL
€202/0T/11
€z0c/0c/11
£202/0T/11
€20c/0T/11
€coT/L1/11
€ToT/v1/11
€coT/e1/11
€zoT/e1/11
¢€zoz/e1/11
€zoc/el/11
€zoc/e1/11
€20T/€1/11
€20T/01/11
€c0c/01/11
€z0Z/01/11
€z0c/01/11
€202/01/11
€z0T/01/11
€20T/01/11
€20¢/01/11
€c0c/01/11
€20T/01/11
€20T/01/11
€20c/01/11
€20c/01/11
€20T/01/11
€20¢/60/11
€20T/80/11
€20T/L0/11
€20¢/90/11
€202/90/11
€20¢/90/11
€20¢/90/11
€20¢/90/11
€202/90/11
€202/€0/11
€202/20/11

Igjsuel],
o9yD- 1ud [1'd
I9jsuelL],
A99YD- 1wd g
39934D

A29YD- 1w [Iig
Ao9YD- 1w itd
A29yD- 1ud [iid
3}o94d

3}9934yD

}o3YyD

Igjsuel],
I9JsuelL],
J9Jsuel],
3P9yD- 1w I1'd
A99YyD- 1w I1'd
}29yD- 1w g
*29YD- 1ud Iitd
AI3YD- 1wd 1td
I9jsuel],

A93YD

I9JSuRL],
nsodag

3}o3yd

Ao9UD- 1wd 1itg
A29YD- yud 1itd
A99yD- 1ud 1td
I9gjsuel],
nsoda(g

3}994yd

Ao3yD

#o3yD

}2/UD

A994D

H}o3ud

Ho3uD

}993YyD

A93Yyd

3}993YyD

}99Yyd

934D

I9fsuel],

3}P3YyD

I9Jsuel],
I9jsuel],
AP2yD-1wud [Iig
3}o9yD- 1ud g
Ao9yD- 1ud 1id
A99YD- yud 1itd
A99yD- 1wd 1td
Igjsuel],
I9jsuelL],

$8L0+ Jued 93e]}§ Jrwwing - 00T

a30q

adf],

€20T ‘0€ I19qUISAON JO SY
4215163y SIUN0IIY Jupng

JOLIISIQ UOI}03301d SIIJ OFY IJUOI

siseg [eniooy

€z/s1/2t
IV ST:8



Z 98eg

99°'++£‘00€°C

S9°e62‘c0T 9I'+8€°0S

TV.LOL
PT18S'1LOT 80'8SLOF TT LEOT SOI ued 91els yuwng - SO¢ B30l
+1°185°120°C 0L'S1S rodou] IsaIau] - SOt 1sa191u] €z0e/0€/11 usoda(
+0'990°120°C $IISE T 9leIg yuung - 00¢ 19jsuel], spuny €coz/oe/ 11 lojsuel],
06'+12'0L0°C 00°0S1 T 9leIg Nwuwng - 00¢ I9jsuel], spuny €202/62/11 lopsuel],
06'+98°0L0°C 0S'8+C T 9lelg Nwuwng - 007 € €202/8¢/11 Jopsuel],
Ot'€IT1L0C 12°€20‘8 T 9jeIg Nwwng - 00¢ 19Jsuel], spuny €c0c/ee/ 11 19psuel],
[19°9€1°6L0°C S1°6S1 T 9relg uwng - 00¢ 19psuel], spuny €coc/1e/11 19ysuel],
9L'16C'6L0°C 00°000°T T aleIg uung - 00¢ I9jsuel], spuny €zoc/1e/11 1gysued],
9.'162'080°C 86°001 T eleIg yuung - 00¢ I9ysuel], spuny €20g/L1/11 19suel],
+.'76€'080°C 8T TEY'1 T 9lBIg ywung - 00¢ 19jsuel], spuny €20e/€e1/11 19ysuel],
20'S28'180°C 86°0LI1 T 9leIg Nwuwng - 00¢ I9jsuelL] spuny €202/01/11 1psuel],
+0'$S9°180°C 08'900°1€ T 9relg yluwing - 00¢ 19jsuel], spuny €202/60/11 19ysuel],
8°099C11°C 9€'888°¢ T 9lelg Nwuwng - 00¢ I9jsuel], spuny €202/L0/11 19ysuel],
0C'6+S911°C £5'89¢ T 9reIg Jluwng - 00¢ 19jsuel], spuny €202/90/11 19ysuel],
€L°L18°911°C 92'69 T 9reIg yuung - 00¢ I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/€0/11 19ysuel],
66'988°911°C 10°SIt T 9leIg yuwng - 00¢ I9jsuel], spuny €20c/co/11 19ysuel],
00°C0€L11‘C SOI jJuegq 93je3s Jyjwwng - S0
7S'€9.L°8eT LS8°S€5°0S +6'9v€ ‘61 +8.0x ued 2)els yumng - 007 18I0,
TS'€9.°8CC 1 1S€ T 9relg uuwng - S0g I9jsuel], spuny €c0c/oe/11 19ysued],
99'+11°62C PIISE'T “rureno8ialuf - 00ST nsoda( €20z/0€/11 ysodaQ

2ouv)vg 31paL) 1q92a mds owyr WDN wnyN a3 adAy,

€20C ‘0€ I12qUIdAON JO SY
42318163y SUuN022y Jung
JOLIISI( UOI}09301d 9114 O JIUOIN

siseg [eniody

gg/st/et
WV ST°8



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through December 15, 2023

Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1008 - RDA Increment
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured
Total 10 - Tax Revenue
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR
2470 - Timber Yield Tax
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income
4102 - Donations/Grants
4105 - Interest Income
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions
5911 - Volunteer Pay
5913 - Stipend
5914 - Strike Team
5922 - FICA-Retirement
5924 - Medicare
5930 - Health Insurance
5935 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Compensation
5945 - CalPERS 457Plan
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food
6080 - Household Expense
6100 - Insurance
6140 - Maint - Equipment
6180 - Maint. - Building
6261 - Medical Supplies
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions

TOTAL

Nov 23 Jul 1 - Dec 15, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 585,000.00 -585,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 520,000.00 -520,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -282,051.00 282,051.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 16,982.00 -16,982.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,155,931.00 -1,155,931.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,800.00 -2,800.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 40.00 -40.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15.00 -15.00 0.0%
1,351.14 237,426.43 1.00 237,425.43  23,742,643.0%
1,351.14 237,426.43 2,856.00 234,570.43 8,313.25%
0.00 0.00 104,714.00 -104,714.00 0.0%
487.72 27,205.76 0.00 27,205.76 100.0%
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
5156.10 2:710.72 4,700.00 -1,989.28 57.68%
1,002.82 30,016.48 4,700.00 25,316.48 638.65%
2,353.96 267,442.91 1,268,201.00 -1,000,758.09 21.09%
2,353.96 267,442.91 1,268,201.00 -1,000,758.09 21.09%
18,509.55 124,673.69 325,000.00 -200,326.31 38.36%
1,325.00 3,973.23 156,000.00 -11,026.77 26.49%
13,5630.23 70,188.64 200,000.00 -129,811.36 35.09%
3,174.57 77,296.01 1.00 77,295.01 7,729,601.0%
2,268.54 16,937.18 45,000.00 -28,062.82 37.64%
5630.57 3,961.14 12,000.00 -8,038.86 33.01%
0.00 12,835.16 38,000.00 -25,164.84 33.78%
68.60 504.77 10,000.00 -9,495.23 5.05%
0.00 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
150.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 100.0%
39,557.06 311,269.82 725,001.00 -413,731.18 42.93%
0.00 138.78 5,000.00 -4,861.22 2.78%
353.84 31,260.51 40,000.00 -8,739.49 78.15%
6,534.81 11,814.92 20,000.00 -8,185.08 59.08%
0.00 3,054.87 5,000.00 -1,945.13 61.1%
253.74 2,005.38 5,000.00 -2,994.62 40.11%
0.00 26,465.00 30,000.00 -3,635.00 88.22%
3,229.55 25,525.89 65,000.00 -39,474.11 39.27%
46,083.76 150,614.10 75,000.00 75,614.10 200.82%
76.74 481.51 10,000.00 -9,518.49 4.82%
285.97 7,550.20 10,000.00 -2,449.80 75.5%

Page 1 of 2



6400 -
6410 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
6800 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -

7201

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through December 15, 2023

Office Expense

Postage

Small Tools/Minor Equipment

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges
Public/Legal Notices
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

+ Gas/Oil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Transportation/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
85 - Capital Assets

8520 -

Fixed Assets - Bldgs

Total 85 - Capital Assets

Total Expense

Net Income

TOTAL

Nov 23 Jul 1 - Dec 15, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
131.74 1,833.76 6,000.00 -4,166.24 30.56%
11.00 143.00 600.00 -457.00 23.83%
-173.37 2,052.43 15,000.00 -12,947.57 13.68%
820.20 5,090.62 10,000.00 -4,909.38 50.91%
1,920.00 8,055.00 75,000.00 -66,945.00 10.74%
0.00 8,929.13 12,000.00 -3,070.87 74.41%
404.00 2,257.00 6,000.00 -3,743.00 37.62%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
1,000.00 9,692.73 18,000.00 -8,307.27 53.85%
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
0.00 25.00 100.00 -75.00 25.0%
0.00 597.00 1,000.00 -403.00 59.7%
0.00 806.31 6,000.00 -5,193.69 13.44%
0.00 772.54 2,500.00 -1,727.46 30.9%
359.47 10,373.93 20,000.00 -9,626.07 51.87%
2,985.31 17,716.29 50,000.00 -32,283.71 35.43%
967.63 4,210.67 10,000.00 -5,789.33 42.11%
4,201.62 13,391.11 30,000.00 -16,608.89 44.64%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
69,446.01 344,857.68 543,200.00 -198,342.32 63.49%
0.00 17,850.00 0.00 17,850.00 100.0%
0.00 17,850.00 0.00 17,850.00 100.0%
109,003.07 673,977.50 1,268,201.00 -594,223.50 53.14%
-106,649.11 -406,534.59 0.00 -406,534.59 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



8:15 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

12/15/23 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of December 15, 2023
Dec 15, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 270,893.59
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,071,581.14
Total Checking/Savings 2,342,474.73
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government -132,116.41
Total Accounts Receivable -132,116.41
Total Current Assets 2,210,358.32
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
16000 - Buildings & Improvements 1,804.18
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station - 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -998,645.50
TOTAL ASSETS 1,211,712.82
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
0500 - Cal Card -1,637.00
Total Credit Cards -1,637.00
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 14,469.88
Total Liabilities 14,469.88
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -1,105,381.40
35500 - Building Improvements 1,000,000.00
35600 - Apparatus Replacement Fund 250,000.00
Net Income -272,777.56
Total Equity 1,197,242.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,211,712.82

Page 1



